
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

A G E N D A 
 

TOWN OF CHINCOTEAGUE, VIRGINIA 
 

May 8, 2012 - 7:00 P.M. – Council Chambers - Town Hall 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
AGENDA REVIEW/DISCLOSURES: 
 
 

 
 

1. Approval of the April 10, 2012 meeting minutes 
 

2. Old Business 
• Work Plan – prioritize activities 

 
3. New Business 

• Discussion Items 
a) Report on Building Permit Activity 
b) Economic Development/Tourism/Broadband 
c) Eastern Shore Healthy Communities – Walkability Workshop 

 
4. Commission Members Announcements or Comments 

(Note:  Roberts Rules do not allow for discussion under comment period) 
 
ADJOURN 

1 of 21



Draft Copy 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

10 April 2012 
MINUTES 

 
 
 
Members Present:     Members Absent: 
Mr. Ray Rosenberger, Chairman    
Mrs. Mollie Cherrix, Vice Chairperson     
Mr. Tripp Muth, Councilman 
Mr. Gene Wayne Taylor 
Mr. Steve Katsetos 
Mr. Jeff Potts 
Mr. Spiro Papadopoulos 
 
William Neville, Planning Director 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Chairman Rosenberger called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.   
 
The invocation was provided by Councilman Taylor, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance led by Chairman Rosenberger. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
Six members of the public were present.  There was no public comment. 
 
AGENDA  
 
Commissioner Papadopoulos moved to approve the agenda with an amendment to hear 
New Business (3) before Old Business (2), seconded by Councilman Muth.  The motion 
was unanimously approved. 

 
1. Approval of the March 13, 2012 minutes.   

Commissioner Papadopoulos moved for approval of the minutes, seconded by 
Councilman Muth.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 
2. New Business 

 
• Silver Sails 

Staff presented the status of the 6 lot subdivision application that was 
currently being held up because of the Town Subdivision Ordinance 
requirement for Health Department signature on the plat before the 
subdivision can be approved.  Approval of the drainfield system has been 
recommended by the Health Department Engineer but the signature is being 
held because the subdivision is not approved.   

2 of 21



Draft Copy 
 
The Applicant has requested that the Planning Commission consider an appeal 
from the Zoning Administrator’s decision as permitted under Section 11.01 of 
the Subdivision Ordinance.  Chairman Rosenberger invited the representatives 
from Brunori Homes to make a presentation. 
 
Mr. Steven Fuller, with Fuller Hall Associates, added that letters from the 
Health Department had been submitted with the appeal request to show that 
technical approval had been granted for each of the septic drainfield systems, 
and the only reason given for administrative denial is that the subdivision lots 
were not approved by the Town of Chincoteague.  He said that they are stuck 
between two agencies responsible for approval of the plat.   
 
Commissioners discussed the Health Department letter and recommendation 
for technical approval of the drainfield system design.  Commissioner Potts 
asked if the drainfields could be constructed on the existing parcel prior to 
approval of the subdivision.  Chairman Rosenberger stated he was 
sympathetic however the Planning Commission does not normally overrule 
the decision of the Zoning Administrator.  The requirement for Health 
Department signature on the plat is clearly spelled out in the Town Code. 
 
Commissioner Papadopoulos inquired about which parcels on the plat were 
being resubdivided.  Mr. Fuller explained that Lot 1 and Parcel A were being 
resubdivided with some of the drainfields on the lots and some located off the 
lots in common open space.   
 
There was discussion about the Town and Health Department rules for 
approval.  Commissioner Taylor asked if the HD would grant approval if the 
Town were to approve the subdivision conditioned on final septic drainfield 
approval.  Mr. Dominic Brunori stated that they are completely stopped over 
this issue and Ms. Cathy Plant at the HD has made it clear she will not sign 
the application.  Commissioner Potts asked about the size of the existing 
parcels and the proposed lots.   
 
Chairman Rosenberger commented on the good quality of the previously 
completed Silver Sails subdivision.  Councilman Muth requested more 
information about Zoning Administrator Lewis’s recommendations for action 
on this request.  Mr. Neville responded that Mr. Lewis is constrained by the 
criteria of the Subdivision Ordinance for application review and approval, 
however there may be a small difference between granting approval and 
actually recording the plat. 
 
Commissioner Taylor indicated that it is not the purpose of the subdivision 
ordinance to stop development over an issue about who signs the plat first.  
Commissioner Papadopoulos asked about the purpose behind this 
requirement.  Chairman confirmed that the intent is to resolve any issues from 

3 of 21



Draft Copy 
the other agencies before it comes to the Planning Commission for final 
approval.  Commissioners agreed that the technical approval letters provided 
by the HD indicated that all issues were resolved except for the actual 
approval of the subdivision plat.   
 
Commissioner Taylor confirmed with the applicant that the approved designs 
for the advanced septic drainfields met the current State Code and all required 
setbacks.  Mr. Fuller stated that they have received all approvals except a 
permit from DEQ for stormwater discharge (County stormwater permit has 
been approved).   
 
Commissioner Taylor made a motion to overturn the decision of the Zoning 
Administrator, it was seconded by Commissioner Papadopoulos and a third 
was offered by Commissioner Potts.  There was additional discussion about 
proceeding with the review and approval process which would bring the final 
plat before the Planning Commission and that the Health Department 
signature/approval could be a condition of approval.   
 
The motion passed unanimously (6:0:1 Chairman abstains) 
 

3. Old Business 
 

• Church Street Parking Restriction 
At the last meeting, Commissioners had moved to send a recommendation to 
Town Council for parking restrictions along a section of Church Street to 
improve public safety and traffic flow.  Commissioners reviewed several 
graphic exhibits included in the Staff Report to see if they would clearly 
explain what was intended.   
 
Town Planner Neville expressed concern that allowing a loading space in 
front of the Opportunity Shop would continue the problem that needs to be 
solved by a parking restriction.  He suggested that it may be advisable to 
coordinate the yellow curb striping idea with our Public Works and Police 
Departments so that all street parking restrictions are updated and enforceable. 
 
Commissioners debated possible restrictions in front of various properties and 
the benefit of a pull off area for parking and loading.  Vice Chairperson 
discussed the concerns expressed by the adjacent Church when this idea was 
presented several years ago.   
 
Commissioner Potts moved to rescind the previous motion to send this 
recommendation to Town Council until the Commission had the opportunity 
to discuss these ideas with representatives of the adjacent churches and with 
the Police Department.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Taylor 
and passed unanimously.   
 

4 of 21



Draft Copy 
• Survey of vacant deteriorating properties 

The Commission was updated on staff consideration of the survey or mapping 
effort.  Chairman Rosenberger will submit a formal request to the Town 
Manager for additional staff time from Mr. Lewis to complete this work. 

 
4. Commission Members Announcements or Comments 

 
Commissioner Papadopoulos provided a brief report on the Eastern Shore 
Groundwater Committee, and the Wastewater Advisory Committee and invited all 
to the next meeting on April 26, 2012 at 9am.  There was discussion about the 
interim private expansion plan for the Sunset Bay Utilities treatment plant and 
service area.   
 
Commissioner Papadopoulos informed members about the upcoming event for 
the Timothy Hill house and asked to see if a permit was required for traffic 
control and parking.   
 
Commissioner Taylor and Vice Chairperson Cherrix thanked everyone for trying 
to do the right thing with the subdivision application process and commented on 
the challenge of working with different agency review processes. 
 
Town Planner handed out Zoning Ordinance inserts for the Town Code that 
includes the amended zoning districts and zoning map.   
 
Chairman Rosenberger thanked Karen Hipple for the rapid distribution of the 
Code changes.  He also mentioned the possible application of a ‘soft shoreline’ 
stabilization project at Donald Leonard Park.  There may be grants available 
through RC&D.  The Pony Penning ordinance amendment, transportation 
planning and the fire tax issue were mentioned.   
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
Commissioner Katsetos moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Potts.  
The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Ray Rosenberger, Chairman 

5 of 21



 

February 2012 

Planning Commission Work Plan - 2012 

 Zoning District Conformance with Comprehensive Plan 2010 

o Historic Downtown (based on C-2) 
o Resort Residential (new mixed use master planned development) 
o Neighborhood Commercial (based on C-1) 
o Commercial Corridor (possible overlay district) 
o Resort Commercial (based on C-1 plus new PUD option for redevelopment of R-3) 
o Prepare revised zoning map, district regulations and hold public hearings 

 Economic Development  
o What can the PC do to support the downtown merchants in promoting the Main Street area and 

the new Maddox Boulevard corridor?  Complete an economic survey and study of Town 
businesses, address needs to accommodate Broadband facilities 

 Hazard Mitigation 

o Improve map information and analysis of areas impacted by storm and high tide events 
o Prepare plans for shoreline stabilization (new State Requirement?) 

 Other Priorities of the Comprehensive Plan 

o Transportation and Parking – VDOT update to Urban Area Plan, complete parking study 
o Community Facilities and Services – Update the comprehensive plan as necessary to include new 

community facilities (Island Activity Center) 
o Housing – prepare recommendation to allow accessory rental homes on larger lots as affordable 

housing 
o Capital Improvement Plan - Update to Bike Trails 
o Architectural Design Guidelines 

 Ordinance Review 

o Storm water Draft Regulations – coordinate with Clark-Nexsen consultant to prepare a draft ‘fill 
ordinance’ and drainage standards/regulations if approved by Town Council 

o Sidewalk and Lighting Policy/Subdivision Regulations 
o Wastewater treatment systems – review Zoning, Land Subdivision and Development Ordinance to 

address current WAC planning for advanced septic systems, private treatment system expansion, 
service areas, design criteria, bonding, useable yard area, setbacks, screening, etc. 

 Commissioner Priorities 

o Proffer study and guidelines  - research and prepare report with assistance from Town Attorney 
o Coordination with Accomack County Planning – monitor County review of the Atlantic Town 

Center PUD application and other areas of common interest.  Recommend comments from the 
Town if appropriate and necessary. 

o Capital Improvement Program, review and plan for the Council’s 5 year budget priorities 

 Town Council Priorities 

o Beach Access/Maddox Campground – review National Seashore boundary issues 
o Wastewater Advisory Committee Study 
o Landscaping standards 

6 of 21



7 of 21



8 of 21



9 of 21



10 of 21



11 of 21



12 of 21



 
 

MARKETING STRATEGY FOR 
THE TOWN OF CHINCOTEAGUE 

BROADBAND NETWORK 
 

 
Marketing for the Eastern Shore’s fiber optic broadband network is primarily the responsibility 
of the Eastern Shore Broadband Authority (ESVBA).  The ESVBA mission is to provide the 
most affordable, cost-effective and technologically up-to-date (presently and in the future) 
Broadband Internet service possible for all residents, businesses and institutions within the 
Eastern Shore of Virginia. 
 
The ESVBA has been active in raising public awareness regarding the benefits that broadband 
technologies can bring to communities and businesses and keeping the public abreast of the 
Authority’s timeline and progress since they were established.  They have held public 
informational meetings up and down the Shore with localities and special interest groups in 
addition to radio and television interviews.  Current efforts include: 
 

• Connect the Eastern Shore to the National ‘transmission pipeline’ 
• Finalize ‘last mile’ construction to communities 
• Establish core clients (priority end users) to support operational costs 
• Negotiate with Service Providers for competitive service packages 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1 of 413 of 21



The Town of Chincoteague recognizes that it too has a role in marketing the system.  For the 
community to benefit from the availability of broadband services, the next step will be to “get 
the word out” in as many ways as possible and to encourage training, connection to the network 
and use of the increased internet access.  Benefits to the Town (identified in the 2007 
Community Broadband Planning Study) are listed in the following categories and will form the 
basis for our marketing strategy. 
 

Community and Business Benefits 
 

� Web Portal 
Web sites that are linked as a web portal are a powerful driver for broadband use and economic 
development. They allow citizens to interact with government and promote local businesses 
outside of the area.  

• ESVBA is working to develop the Eastern Shore Portal into a powerful community 
intranet to disseminate news, promote businesses and highlight current events and 
training options. The Eastern Shore Portal will promote economic development 
initiatives, available sites and buildings, and highlight the communications infrastructure 
available. 

• ESVBA should operate the Portal as a business incubator, to be proactive in marketing 
local products and services, and tourism events. 

• The Town of Chincoteague will coordinate connections to and between local community 
websites.  Request ESVBA and service providers to allow links to new and existing 
Chincoteague websites at point of sale. 

• Establish general help desk support for basic computing and internet access questions 
• Use the community portal as a recruitment tool for families, knowledge economy 

workers, business owners, and entrepreneurs who want the small town quality of life. 
• Create a ‘storefront’ for local businesses on the internet 

 
� Education 

Educational institutions exhibit the greatest bandwidth need, primarily to distribute distance 
learning resources among individual schools and to future planned learning sites (Eastern Shore 
Community College (ESCC) in the Research Park), and to utilize video conferencing and 
streaming video distance learning resources available to them.  

• Assist local Chincoteague Schools Administration with connections to the Broadband 
Loop, and with community fundraising, as needed, to acquire equipment and training for 
optimum use. 

• Work with ESCC or others to provide training for entry level applications, business 
productivity applications, and use of expanded capabilities such as video conferencing, 
and online business marketing. 

• Encourage access to distance learning for higher education degree programs to maintain a 
skilled, ‘technology-literate’ workforce and attract new businesses to the area.  Provide 
specialized occupational training and certification to meet local employment needs. 

• Expand opportunities for video entertainment, online courses, job searches, sale of 
products or services over the internet.  Educate citizens on how to become producers 
of information and services rather than just consumers. 

 
 
 

2 of 414 of 21



� Library 
The public library located in Chincoteague is in need of Internet access in excess of current DSL 
services (maximum 3 Mbps) and updated, faster computers. The Chincoteague library is open 
during limited hours, and not year-round. This limits access by patrons who cannot afford a 
computer or Internet service at home, particularly job seekers and students who need the access to 
complete school assignments.  

• Assist the Library Board with connection to the Broadband Loop, and with community 
fundraising, as needed, to acquire equipment and training for optimum use. 
 

� Municipal 
Municipal facilities currently need dedicated bandwidth between sites and including public 
safety, to enable a secure, cohesive network and Internet access for all locations, and to offer a 
number of e-government services that improve service to the community.  

• Prototype tele-work/training center at CRCCA 
• Provide services and information from website 
• Communications Tax – confirm method of assessment following broadband open 

network 
• Business Licenses – review of Town Code re: internet business 
• Critical Infrastructure Protection 

 
� Healthcare 

Nearly all healthcare providers subscribe to DSL or T1 Internet access. The majority state current 
access methods are adequate and most are satisfied with their current provider. A gap exists 
however, in that doctors do not have universal access from their homes as high-speed service is 
not available in all areas of the Shore. Without high speed service, a doctor that is roused at night 
to read an emergency scan must drive to the office where the service is available. 

• Facilitate provision of medical care through remote testing, diagnosis, treatment, 
monitoring and consultation with specialists 

• Improve 24/7 access to health care on Chincoteague Island 
 

� Commerce/Economic Development 
Broadband enabled technologies bring tremendous economic benefits when they reach enough 
businesses, communities and workers.  Ensuring that innovation flourishes across all aspects of 
the broadband system is crucial to the digital economy. 

• Provide access to regional, national and worldwide markets 
• Compete globally, attract new business, investment and jobs with next-generation 

communications infrastructure 
• Share proven ideas and practices to help local entrepreneurs 
• Improve partnership with Virginia Tourism, Virginia Center for Innovative Technology, 

Virginia Cooperative Extension and Virginia Department of Business Assistance to 
encourage e-commerce benefits 

• Encourage local business to accept, refurbish and redistribute donated computers to meet 
local community needs of families without computers. 

• Develop community branding plan for local products 
 
 
 
 

3 of 415 of 21



� Local Service Providers 
The ESVBA broadband network is provided as open infrastructure for service providers to sell 
internet access packages to residential and commercial customers 

• Allow for community participation in discussions with local service providers, plans, and 
affordable rate packages 

• Plan for high speed wireless internet access via Hotspot within Town limits  (speeds up to 
54 Mbps) for quick residential or commercial service to properties ‘off the loop’ 

•  Review rate package potential to deliver 50Mbps download/5Mbps upload   
• Compare consumer costs (Cox:  Residential $139/month with $109 intro rate, Home 

Office is slight premium above residential rate, Business between $200 and 300 per 
month)  with Verizon Fios, AT&T Uverse, Comcast, Charter as potential competition. 
 

� Social/Cultural 
• Complete a unique needs assessment for a rural/small town community, tourism based 

economy and how technology can support traditional skills based businesses. 
• Explore how broadband can help to support and maintain use of the Downtown Theater 

with streaming Netflix videos 
• Identify a partnership with NatGeo for place based video tours, or international sister city 

with link to schools for cultural exchange 
• CCA broadcast of local performances 
• How can broadband promote small town ‘real life’ (biking versus video games) 

 
 
 
 

4 of 416 of 21



 

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
 

 

How can the Town of Chincoteague use Broadband to expand opportunities for residents and visitors? 

17 of 21



18 of 21



19 of 21



20 of 21



Sidewalk Policy 
 
 
The cost of installing sidewalks and drive aprons shall be shared equally by 
both the Town and the owners (or agents) according to the following 
provisions: 
 
1. Width. The width of the sidewalk and the drive apron shall be five feet 
(5'). 
 
2. Length. The standard length of the drive apron shall be fifteen feet (15'); 
if the owner desires a longer drive apron, then the difference in the total 
length and fifteen feet (15') shall be born entirely by the owner. 
 
3. Right-of-way. The width of the road shall be maintained at a minimum of 
thirty feet. (30'). 
    a. If the road right-of way is a minimum of forty feet (40'), the sidewalk 
and drive apron may be placed abutting the owner's property line.  
    b. If the road right-of-way is less than forty feet (40'), an easement of 
five feet (5') of the owner's property along the property line must be  
deeded to the Town upon which to install the sidewalk and drive apron.  
 
4. Other. Any manmade or natural structures within the area where the 
sidewalk and/or drive apron is to be located, shall be removed entirely at the 
owner's expense. 
 
 

21 of 21


	0 May 2012 Agenda
	1 Minutes April 10, 2012
	2 Work Plan 2012
	3a permits
	3b1 DRAFT MARKETING STRATEGY
	3b2 poster
	3c eshc
	3d Sidewalk Policy



